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Gregory Evans

From: James.Cooke@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2017 10:42
To: Jasmine Iszard
Subject: FW: Pre-Application Consultation
Attachments: Statutory pre-app.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Thank you  for consulting the Department with regard to a pre-application (attached) consultation 
under Part 1A of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Wales) 
Order 2012 (DMPWO). 
 
With regard to Agricultural Land Classification and Planning Policy Wales 4.10.1, the Department 
has no observations to make.  
 
This response is made solely on the basis of the effect on the national agricultural interest, and is 
made independently of the views or observations of other Departments within the Welsh 
Government that may wish to exercise a remit to comment. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
R.J. Cooke 
Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig | Department for Environment and Rural Affairs  
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
Llandrindod  
Spa Road East 
Powys  
LD1 5HA 
 
Agricultural Land Classification: http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/farmingandcountryside/agricultural-land-
classification/?lang=en 
 

 

 

James.Cooke@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Ffon/ Tel: 01597 828211              Fax/Facs: 01597 828304 

Llywodraeth Cymru | MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 

"www.llyw." claiming to be www.llyw.cymru | Welsh Government | www.gov.wales 

Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn – diolch | Please consider the environment before printing this email - thank you 
Dyla'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran 
ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gyslltiedig ag ef | Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of 

the Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body 
 

 
 
 
 
 
On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free. Communications via the GSi 
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig â’r neges hon. 
Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn 
awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol. 

mailto:James.Cooke@wales.gsi.gov.uk
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/farmingandcountryside/agricultural-land
mailto:James.Cooke@wales.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.llyw.cymru
http://www.gov.wales
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Gregory Evans

From: Amanda Owen [AOwen@en-visage.co.uk]
Sent: 20 February 2017 12:12
To: Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: A.Webb@southwales-tra.gov.uk; Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk; Jasmine Iszard; David 

Williams; Karl Cradick; GREvans@savills.com
Subject: RE: Enviroparks Wales Limited - Pre-application Consultation

Hello Richard, and thank you for your e-mail, and time on the ‘phone. 
  
To confirm, you have seen all of the detail thus far provided, and understand that until such time as a detailed 
construction timetable is available, it will not be possible to provide any more detailed information on traffic 
movements or any management plan other than that which has already been supplied.  However, as and when the 
timetable and traffic movements are clearer, you would expect a construction traffic management plan to be in 
place in order to minimise the impacts on the A465 and the travelling public. 
  
If I have mis-interpreted your comments either from your e-mail below or from our discussion, please do reply to 
this e-mail, copying all parties in. 
  
With thanks for your comments and regards, 
  
Amanda. 
  
Dr Amanda Owen 
Environmental Consultant 
Tel: 01453 752731  Mob: 07970 712243 
  
The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and intended for the 
addressee only.  If you have received this e-mail in error please accept our apologies and notify the originator, or 
telephone 01453 752731.  Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any other use of this communication is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful.  We reserve the right to monitor and intercept communications for lawful business 
purposes.  Thank-you. 
  
Environmental Visage Limited 
Stroud House, 
Russell Street, 
Stroud, 
Gloucestershire, 
GL5 3AN 
  
From: Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: 20 February 2017 11:41 
To: Amanda Owen <AOwen@en-visage.co.uk> 
Cc: A.Webb@southwales-tra.gov.uk; Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Enviroparks Wales Limited - Pre-application Consultation 
  
Dear Dr Owen,  
  
The site has a previous consent and the pre-application consultation shows that the development 
trips would not be material on the trunk road highway network.   
 
The construction phase does however have the potential to impact on the A465. We would 
therefore require sight and input to the supporting Traffic Management Plan which should seek to 

mailto:AOwen@en-visage.co.uk
mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:A.Webb@southwales-tra.gov.uk;
mailto:Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk;
mailto:GREvans@savills.com
mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:<AOwen@en-visage.co.uk>
mailto:A.Webb@southwales-tra.gov.uk;
mailto:Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk
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minimise impacts on the A465 and the travelling public. Please signpost me to the TMP if there is 
one as part of the information.  
  
Regards 
Richard 
  
Richard Jones 
Peiriannydd Ffyrdd / Route Engineer 
  
Is-adran Rheoli'r Rhwydwaith - Network Management Division   
Trafnidiaeth / Transport 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
Parc Cathays / Cathays Park  
Caerdydd / Cardiff  
  
Ffôn / Tel: 02920 826573 
  
  
  
  
From: Amanda Owen [mailto:AOwen@en-visage.co.uk]  
Sent: 10 February 2017 10:35 
To: Jones, Richard (EST - Transport) 
Subject: Enviroparks Wales Limited - Pre-application Consultation 
  
Dear Richard, 
  
Thank you for your comments on the above pre-application consultation which have been received by Enviroparks. 
  
Environmental Visage Limited prepared the transport chapter addendum and I was hoping to run through your 
comments with you if at all possible please.?  I’ve tried to call but you’re phone does not appear to be accessible, 
either externally, or from your switchboard.  Could you provide another appropriate telephone number please or 
alternatively, please feel free to give me a call when you can. 
  
With thanks and regards, 
  
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
Sent: 08 February 2017 14:42 

mailto:AOwen@en-visage.co.uk
mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Richard.Jones7@wales.gsi.gov.uk
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To: Jasmine Iszard <jasmine.iszard@enviroparks.co.uk> 
Cc: Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk; G.Phillips@southwales-tra.gov.uk; Mark.Dixon@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Gas fired powerstation Hirwaen 
  
FAO Sarah Bevan, Savills 
  
Many thanks for the consultation. The amendments do not effect a material change to transport impacts 
and our previous comments are therefore reiterated (appended below).   
  
‘There appear to be no major issues, but  there is very little detail on which to provide comments.  For a 1 
to 3 year construction period it will be necessary to provide a comprehensive construction 
traffic management plan and a full transport assessment to the Welsh Government as the highway 
authority for the trunk road system.  You advise that you will hold discussions with the Highways Agency.  
Please be aware that transport is devolved, so for the routes in Wales you will need to seek approval from 
the Welsh Government.  
  
It is noted that there is no start and end date to the construction period.  Therefore you might need to 
consider the implications of the improvement of the adjacent section of the A465 in the context of the 
delivery schedule.’ 
  
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
  
  
  
  
 
On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free. Communications via the GSi may be 
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig â’r neges hon. Mae’n ddigon 
posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau 
cyfreithiol. 
  
 
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

mailto:jasmine.iszard@enviroparks.co.uk
mailto:Aqib.Afzal@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:G.Phillips@southwales-tra.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.Dixon@wales.gsi.gov.uk
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Consultee Ref: 3 
NATURAL RESOURCES WALES 

(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 20 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Consultee Ref: 4 
NATURAL RESOURCES WALES: AIR QUALITY 
MODELLING AND RISK ASSESSMENT TEAM 

(RESPONSE DATED: 16 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Consultee Ref: 5 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

HIGHWAY DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 16 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Gregory Evans

From: Rees, Alan (HDC) [Alan.Rees@rctcbc.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 February 2017 14:38
To: Jasmine Iszard; 'sbevan@savills.com'
Cc: Zeinali, Souren
Subject: Article 2D Consultation - Enviroparks, Hirwaun Industrial Estate
Attachments: S3-EST-176 Article 2D Pre-planning Consultation, Enviroparks, Hirwaun.pdf

File Ref S3/EST/176 
  
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Wales) Order 2012 
Article 2D Consultation Before Applying for Planning Permission 
  
In accordance with Article 2E please find  consultation response attached. 
  
Regards 
  
  
Alan Rees 
  
Uwch Beirianydd | Senior Engineer 
  
Rheoli Datblygiad Y Priffyrd | Highway Development Control 
Tŷ Sardis | Sardis House 
Ffordd Sardis | Sardis Road 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DU  
  
Ffôn | Phone: (01443) 494885 
E-bost | E-mail: alan.rees@rctcbc.gov.uk 
  
 

Mae'r neges ar gyfer y person / pobl enwedig yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth bersonol, sensitif neu gyfrinachol. Os nad chi 
yw'r person a enwyd (neu os nad oes gyda chi’r awdurdod i'w derbyn ar ran y person a enwyd) chewch chi ddim ei chopïo neu’i 
defnyddio, neu'i datgelu i berson arall. Os ydych chi wedi derbyn y neges ar gam, rhowch wybod i'r sawl sy wedi anfon y neges 
ar unwaith. Mae'n bosibl y bydd holl negeseuon, gan gynnwys negeseuon GCSX, yn cael eu cofnodi a/neu fonitro unol â’r 
ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol. I ddarllen yr ymwadiad llawn, ewch i http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/CY/Help/TermsOfUse.aspx 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain personal, sensitive or confidential material and 
should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not 
copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. 
All traffic including GCSx may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation For the full 
disclaimer please access http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/disclaimer 

mailto:Alan.Rees@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:sbevan@savills.com
mailto:alan.rees@rctcbc.gov.uk
http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/CY/Help/TermsOfUse.aspx
http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/disclaimer
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Consultee Ref: 6 
THE COAL AUTHORITY 

(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 17 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Consultee Ref: 7 
DŴR CYMRU WELSH WATER 

(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 10 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Consultee Ref: 8 
WELSH GOVERNMENT HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT 

SERVICES (CADW) 
(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 6 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Consultee Ref: 9 
HEALTH AND SAFETY EXECUTIVE 

(RESPONSE RECEIVED: 22 FEBRUARY 2017) 
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Gregory Evans

From: Janet.Davies@hse.gov.uk
Sent: 22 February 2017 15:02
To: Gregory Evans
Subject: RE: Enviroparks (Wales) Limited - Pre-Application Consultation

Dear Greg 
 
Thank you for following this up.  I have located the letter but unfortunately I did not send out a “No Comment” 
letter. 
 
For verification, this was seen by the Principal Inspector of our team – Andrew Knowles. 
 
To confirm, HSE has no comments to make on the above pre application consultation. 
 
Janet. 
 
 
Jan Davies  
CEMHD2D  
Cardiff 
2288 
Janet.davies@hse.gov.uk 
 
From: Andrew Carr  
Sent: 22 February 2017 14:54 
To: Paul Kloss; Helen Turner 
Cc: Janet Davies; Andrew Galvin 
Subject: FW: Enviroparks (Wales) Limited - Pre-Application Consultation 
Importance: High 
 
Paul/Helen,  
 
I have taken a call from Gregory Evans of Savills (followed up by email below).  He is chasing a response 
from HSE regards consulting on a draft pre application for Enviroparks on a project at Hirwaun, RCT. 
 
Historically these have been a nil response when they come in via the post. Unless it’s a HID premises then 
they go to Buxton. 
 
Have you seen this letter? 
 
Happy to discuss.  
 
Regards 
Andrew Carr 
 
Support Team 
Health & Safety Executive 
Phase 1/Rhan 1 
Government Buildings, Ty Glas, Llanishen, Cardiff /  
Adeiladau'r Llywodraeth, Ty Glas, Llanisien, Caerdydd  
CF14 5SH 
Tel/Ffon: 0230282267 

mailto:Janet.Davies@hse.gov.uk
mailto:Janet.davies@hse.gov.uk
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http://www.hse.gov.uk 
 
 
From: Gregory Evans [mailto:GREvans@savills.com]  
Sent: 22 February 2017 14:47 
To: Andrew Carr 
Cc: Sarah Bevan; Karl Cradick 
Subject: Enviroparks (Wales) Limited - Pre-Application Consultation 
 
 

Dear Andrew 
 
Thank you for talking with me on the phone. 
 
As discussed, please find attached a copy of the pre-application consultation letter sent to the HSE in the post with a 
CD containing the draft planning application documents. 
 
Under the Welsh pre-application consultation Regulations, a ‘substantive response’ is required from ‘Specialist 
Consultees’, of which the HSE is one. 
  
The end of the 28 day consultation period in which responses must be received has passed. To save time, if the HSE 
could please provide a response back to me via email, that would be great. 
  
Please do call or email me if you have any queries. 
  
Kind regards 
 
Greg 
  
Gregory Evans MRTPI  
Senior Planner  
Planning  
   
Savills, Wessex House, Priors Walk, East Borough, Wimborne BH21 1PB  
 

Tel  :+44 (0) 1202 856 839  
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7807 999 367  
Email  :GREvans@savills.com  
Website  :www.savills.co.uk  

 

 

P  Before printing, think about the environment  
 

 

 
 
NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You 
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, 
the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does 
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the 
right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks. 

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

http://www.hse.gov.uk
mailto:GREvans@savills.com
mailto:GREvans@savills.com
http://www.savills.co.uk
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Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial 
Conduct Authority (FCA) 

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33 
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered 
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. 

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless 
otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be 
relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third 
party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS 
Valuation – Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal 
("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party 
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be 
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.  

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

***************************************************************************************************************** 

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic 
communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider. 

  

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?  

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date  

  

www.hse.gov.uk 

  

***************************************************************************************************************** 
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